
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, December 1, 2015  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 
 

 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS  
A. Update on Charter Review Committee Recommendations (Move for Action) 

Presenter: Bob Panessitti, Charter Review Committee  

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Presentation and Recommendations from the SMART/PAYT Ad-Hoc Committee 

Presenter: Tracey Rose, Chair, SMART/PAYT Ad-Hoc Committee 

B. Update from Comcast Representative  

             Presentation: Mary O’Keeffe, Senior Manager of Government & Regulatory Affairs  

C. Scheduling Work Sessions 

Presenter: Jay Coburn 

D. Revisions to Access to Town Counsel Policy Memorandum #10 

Presenter:  Paul Wisotzky 

E. Agenda Items for Joint Meeting with Conservation Commission 

Presenter:  Paul Wisotzky 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  

1. Review and Approve Staging/Access permit-Stephen DiGiovanni 

2. Review and Approve Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, December 18
th
, One Day Entertainment and 

One Day Alcohol License. 

B. Review and Approve Dispatch / Telecommunicator Vacancy on the Truro Police Department due to pending 

retirement 

C. Review and Approve 2016 Annual Licenses: Common Victualer-Montano’s Restaurant, Salty Market and 

Lodging License-Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod 

D. Review and Approve Minutes November 10, 2015 

 

7.   SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, December 15, 2015  

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 4A 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Charter Review Committee 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator,  on behalf of the Charter Review 

Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM: The Committee’s presentation of recommended changes to the Town Charter. 

 

EXPLANATION:  This item was tabled at the November 10, 2015 meeting.  After receiving 

comments from Town Counsel, Chairman Philip Smith has requested the two of the items be 

held for presentation at the 2017 Annual Town Meeting.  The revised recommendations are 

attached for your review, questions, comments and action. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  The recommendations will not result in a need for 

additional funding. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the preparation of articles for the 2016 Annual 

Town Meeting warrant. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed changes 

 



REVISED – December 1, 2015 

CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

 

Insert the underlined language, delete the strikethrough language below: 

4-2-10 The Board of Selectmen shall appoint a collective Bargaining Team, act as the 

collective bargaining agent for the Town unless otherwise provided by the General Laws, 

which shall include the Town Administrator, and may include members of the Board of 

Selectmen It shall appoint a collective bargaining team which shall consist of not less than two 

selectmen, the Town Administrator, and those department heads whose employees shall be 

subject to the collective bargaining agreement. The Board of Selectmen may use professional 

assistance on the collective bargaining team, and T the collective bargaining team shall 

appoint one of its members to serve as the Chief negotiator. 

 

COMMENT :   This change makes the language less specific, which allows for more operating 

flexibility.   It is also consistent with current practice. 

 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough and insert the underlined in place there of: 

5-4-2 After consultation with the Board of Selectmen, the Town Administrator shall appoint 

the following, subject to the provisions of section 5-5-4 of this Charter: 

 

Director of Public Works Beach Commission Supervisor 

Town Accountant Golf Course Manager 

Building Commissioner Recreation Director 

Deputy Assessor Harbormaster 

Administrative Secretary Town Clerk 

Licensing Agent Town Treasurer 

Agent to the Zoning Board of Appeals  

Collector of Taxes 

Agent to the Board of Health Council on Aging Director 
 

5-4-2    After consultation with the Board of Selectmen, the Town Administrator shall appoint all 

Department Heads, which are those positions reporting directly to the Town Administrator.   All 

such appointments shall be subject to disapproval by a majority vote of the Board of Selectmen, 

provided that such a vote is taken prior to the date of the offer.   This section does not apply to 

appointment authority granted to the Board of Selectmen in accordance with section 4-3-1 of this 

Charter. 

COMMENT :    Currently, all of these positions are listed in section 5-4-2 of the Charter.   This requires 

a charter change any time a department head position is added, deleted or otherwise changed.   In 

addition, disapproval by the Board of Selectmen (formerly in 5-4-5) is limited to Department Heads only, 

and requires the disapproval vote to occur earlier in the process. 

 

Agenda Item:  4A1 



Delete the text indicated by strikethrough and insert the underlined text: 

5-4-3  After consultation with the appropriate elected officials, department heads or multi-

member bodies supervisors, the Town Administrator shall appoint all full-time, 

part-time or seasonal employees, except those of the Police Department, the Fire 

Department or the School Department. 
 

Note: Deleted language in red is pending approval on the May 2016 ballot. 

 

COMMENT :   This change eliminates multi-member bodies from the consultation process. 

 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough: 

5-4-5    All appointments for regular full-time and regular part-time employees made by the Town 

Administrator shall be subject to disapproval by a majority vote of the Board of Selectmen, 

provided that such a vote is taken prior to the date of the appointment. 

COMMENT :   Amended language has been included in 5-4-2. 

 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough: 

5-4-6    The Town Administrator shall appoint, as needed, the director, clerk, and employees of the 

Council on Aging, notwithstanding the provision of section eight B of chapter 40 of the 

General Laws. 

 

COMMENT :   These appointments are covered by sections 5-4-4 through 5-4-5. 

 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough and insert the underlined text: 
6-3-1   The multi-member bodies listed in appendix B part 1 section 3-1-1 shall be elected in accordance 

with subsections 3-2-3 and 6-2-6 of this Charter. 

COMMENT :  At the 2015 Town Meeting, the listing of elected multi-member bodies was removed from 

Appendix B, Part 1 and was included in section 3-1-1.  

 

6-4-2 and 6-5-1 shall be deferred until the 2017 Annual Town Meeting. 

 

 

  



Chapter 7 Financial Procedures 
 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough and insert the underlined text: 

7-1-2 On or before December 15 of each year, the Town Administrator shall submit to the Board of 

Selectmen the following: 

(a) A draft budget of the probable expenditures of the Town government, including the 

draft school budget, for the ensuing fiscal year, together with an estimate of such 

expenditures for the current fiscal year and a statement of such expenditures for the two 

preceding fiscal years;  

(b) Revenue projections for the ensuing fiscal year, together with an estimate of such 

revenues for the current fiscal year and a statement of such revenues for the two 

preceding fiscal years; 

(c) The draft budget document for the ensuing year shall: 

(1) Include a financial summary listing all proposed expenditures, show the tax 

levy limit, disclose the source of any additional revenues, and itemize the 

Town's reserves; 

(2) Explain the budget in terms of service changes or major expenditure changes and 

outline the reasons for such changes; 

(3) Indicate any major changes from the current fiscal year in financial policies 

together with the reasons for such changes; 

(4) Summarize the Town's debt position and projections; 

(5) Include such other material deemed to be appropriate.  

 

(d) A Budget Task Force shall be formed on or before December 15 of each year. The 

Budget Task Force shall consist of two (2) members of the Finance Committee, two (2) 

members of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Accountant and the Town 

Administrator. It shall be the charge of the Budget Task Force to review with 

department heads individual budgets.  

(e) Changes to the preliminary budget by the Budget Task Force shall be forwarded to the 

Board of Selectmen for review and recommendations on or before January 31
st
. The 

Board of Selectmen shall then forward any recommendations to the Finance 

Committee by February 21
st
. 

 

Delete the text indicated by strikethrough: 

7-2-1 On or before December 15 of each year, the Town Administrator shall submit to the Board of 

Selectmen a five-year capital improvement plan that shall include: 

(a) A clear summary of its contents; 

(b) A list, together with supporting data, of all capital improvements proposed to be 

undertaken in the next five years; such list to include all capital improvements of the 

School Department and those resulting from any inter-municipal or regional 

agreements.  Such list shall detail proposed: 

(1) Acquisition of new land, facilities, vehicles, and equipment;  

(2) Construction and expansion of existing facilities; 

(3) Major maintenance and repairs of facilities, vehicles and equipment; 

(4) Replacement program for existing equipment and vehicles; 

(c) Cost estimates, methods of financing, and recommended timetables; 

(d) Estimated annual operating costs including maintenance for newly acquired or 

constructed facilities. 



Delete the text indicated by strikethrough and insert the underlined text: 

7-2-2 On or before January 15  February 21
st
 of each year, the Board of Selectmen shall submit to 

the Finance Committee the capital improvement plan together with its recommendations 

thereon. 

 

COMMENT :  Changes to the Financial Procedures section are intended to reflect current practice and 

to establish dates for decision points. 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  SMART (Save Money And Reduce Trash) /PAYT (Pay As You Throw) Committee 

 

REQUESTOR:  Pat Pajaron, Health Agent on behalf of Tracey Rose, Chair of the SMART /PAYT 

Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  SMART/PAYT COMMITTEE PRESENTATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR 

IMPLEMENTING A SMART/PAYT PROGRAM FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO 

 

EXPLANATION:  After researching and investigating whether a SMART/PAYT program would be 

feasible for the Town of Truro, the SMART/PAYT Committee concluded that implementing 

such a program would save the Town money and increase Truro’s recycling rate.  The 

Committee further recommends not to endorse single stream recycling and that the Truro 

Board of Health adopt a regulation requiring commercial trash haulers to offer bundled 

services to include recycling should a SMART/PAYT program be implemented. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  The Town would initially purchase the bags through a 

vendor at annual cost of approximately $33,192, however the revenue generated (approx. 

$225,030) from the purchase of the bags by residents would offset this cost.    

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro’s solid waste disposal costs will continue to increase as the 

SEMASS/Covanta tipping fee costs increase annually.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  No action, discussion only.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. PowerPoint Presentation 

 

                Agenda Item:  5A 
 

 

 

 



1 



Town of Truro 

SAVE MONEY AND REDUCE TRASH 

PAY AS YOU THROW 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2015 



3 

CAPE COD BAY 



SMART COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

Tracey A. Rose, Chair, Board of Health Representative 

Bob Weinstein, Board of Selectman Representative 

Roberta Lema, Finance Committee Representative 

Normand “Tippy” Scherer, Recycling Committee Representative 

Axel J. Schmidt, Community member 

Tom Cummiskey, Community member 

Katherine Black, Secretary, Community member 

Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

Jay Norton, Dept. of Public Works Director 

Pat Pajaron, Health Agent 

 

 

Resource: David Quinn, Municipal Assistance Coordinator,  

MassDEP/ Barnstable County 

INTRODUCTIONS 



The COMMITTEE’S CHARGE 

“To research and report on the feasibility of, and make 

recommendations for implementing programs to reduce Truro’s 

solid waste disposal costs—  

specifically the benefits and drawbacks, if any, of SMART (Save 

Money and Reduce Trash) also known as PAYT (Pay As You 

Throw) and Single Stream Recycling Programs.  The Committee 

will also investigate and report on the current operating costs  

of the transfer station and also investigate associated in-kind 

technical assistance grants from Massachusetts Department of 

Environmental Protection.”* 

 
*Taken from BOS memo to SMART Committee, dated 10/14/14. 



GOALS AND 
OBJECTIVES 

        

• TO REDUCE THE TONNAGE OF WASTE THAT IS 

SENT OFF CAPE TO WASTE PROCESSING CENTERS 

 

• TO ADDRESS THE NEED TO IMPROVE TRURO’S 

RECYCLING RATE 

 

• IMPLEMENT A FAIR AND EQUITABLE SYSTEM 



CONSIDERED 

• Pay As You Throw program 

• Single Stream/ Dual Stream Recycling 

• Increasing Transfer Station sticker cost 

• Impact of commercial trash haulers 

• Impact on large and low income families 

• Bundling of Trash and Recycling services 

provided by commercial haulers 

• Composting at the Transfer Station 

• Community outreach 



PAY AS YOU THROW 
“The single most effective tool to reduce waste and increase 

recycling. 

 

• Equitable— like utilities, you pay for what you use 

 

• Environmental benefits— more recycling, less waste 

 

• Reduces cost in system; savings in avoided disposal 

costs 

 

• Signals to residents true costs of solid waste 

 

• Enables people to manage the cost of their refuse and 

provides an incentive to recycle and compost 



  

PAY AS YOU THROW 
(PAYT) GREEN WASTE 

SOLUTIONS 
2010 EPA STUDY 

 

In a study of 228 New England communities,  113 of 

which have drop off transfer stations, 68 have PAYT, 

45 do not.   

 

PAYT drop off transfer station communities generate 

53% less waste per capita than non PAYT 

communities. 

* Reference: David Quinn, Regional Waste Reduction Coordinator, Barnstable County 



PAYT   IN 
MASSACHUSETTS 
• 143 municipalities out of 351 (40%) currently 

have a SMART or PAYT program 

 

• 85 are drop-off programs 

 

• 58 are curbside 

 

• Demographically diverse communities 

 

• Majority are “bag programs” (other programs 

are tags/ stickers, punch cards, weight 

based or a hybrid) 

* Reference: David Quinn, Regional Waste Reduction Coordinator, Barnstable County 



PROVEN RESULTS 

• Trash tonnage decreases 25-50% 

 

• Recycling tonnage increases 10-25% 

 

• 40 of the 50 highest municipal recycling 

rates are in PAYT communities 

 

• Average recycling rates:  

PAYT municipalities- 36% 

Non-PAYT municipalities- 24% 

* Source: MassDEP website 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
First Year (Fiscal Year 15) Review of SMART Program 

 

• Transfer Station sticker fees were reduced from $55 

annually to current fee of $25 

 

• 30% decrease in MSW  handled through the Transfer 

Station compared to previous year 

 

• 24% increase in recyclable materials compared to 

previous year 

 

• $27,389 was the savings realized for tipping fees and 

transportation costs 

 



TOWN OF SANDWICH 
Started PAYT July 2011.  Selectmen voted to implement. 

 

COST AVOIDANCE (Compared to Pre-PAYT)  
 

Year 1: Trash Down 42%     $129,340  

 

Year 2: Trash Down 50%     $150,537  

 

Year 3: Trash Down 48%     $146,034 

                  3 Year Total      $425,911* 

* Based on SEMASS Tipping Fees, UCRTS Operations and Mass Coastal Rail Transportation 

Other Savings: Town Operational Costs (Equipment, Labor, Transportation)  

* Source:  David Quinn, Barnstable County 



TOWN of BREWSTER 
First Year Review - PAYT 

• Annual transfer station fee reduced from $110 to $45.      

• 1st 12 months amount of trash disposed of reduced from 

2509 tons to 1319 tons, a 47% reduction. 

 

• Total disposal and transportation savings: $59,838 

 

• Recycling increased 26%; an additional 206 tons. 



Without PAYT   With PAYTWith PAYT

$111,454 

$62,414 

$49,040 

  

Fact: Truro would spend far less on waste with pay-as-you-throw 

 

PROJECTED ANNUAL WASTE DISPOSAL COSTS 

Source: Fiscal Year 2014 Town of Truro Annual Report 



TRURO DATA **  

FY10             1,443                  $28.45                         $41,050                    

FY             MSW TONS     COST PER TON     DISPOSAL COST    

FY11             1,547                  $29.49                         $45,623                    
FY12             1,429                  $29.54                         $42,208                    
FY13             1,550                  $30.35                         $47,048                    

FY14             1,735                  $31.49                         $54,629                    

FY15             1,964                  $42.90                         $84,259                    

 FY16*            1,964                  $65.00                        $127,660                   

* Estimate 

 **Prepared by David Quinn, MassDEP/ Barnstable County  

Municipal Assistance Coordinator, see report for further detail 

 

NOTE:  Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) 



  

1. Status quo— no change in sticker fee or program:                 

Status quo results in the Town absorbing $73,031 in 

MSW disposal costs not covered by sticker fees  

 

2. Increase in sticker fee to $130 per resident per year  

    Increase in sticker fees covers increase in MSW                            

disposal costs 

 

3. Implement PAYT 

    PAYT implementation reduces resident sticker fee to    

$25/ year and with expected 44% reduction in MSW, a 

balance of $49,040 is estimated, after paying MSW 

disposal costs.  

 

  

TRURO OPTIONS  





TRURO SMART PRESENTATION 
 

Post-Transition Period Projected Revenues 
 
 

 Post-transition period projected revenues (July-2016 to June 30, 2017) 
 
REVENUE SOURCE   NUMBER PRICE  TOTAL 
 
Primary sticker sales   1731  $ 25.00 $  43,275 K 
 
Second sticker sales   1012  $ 10.00 $  10,120 K 
 
33 gallon bags    112,515 $   2.00 $ 192,030 K * 
 
miscellaneous   (white goods, tv’s, etc.)   $     5,000 K   
 
 
TOTAL REVENUE 7-1-2016 thru 6-30-2017   $250,000 K 
 
 
* Total reduced by estimated 15% administration fee 
 
(scenario B) 
 
33 gallon bags   65000  $   2.00 $   130,000 K 
 
15 gallon bags    47515 $   1.00 $     47,515 K 
 

 $    151,000 K* 
*Total reduced by estimated 15% administration fee 



HOUSE- 

HOLD 

SIZE 

ANNUAL 

STICKER FEE 

LOW END 
422 LBS PER 

PERSON 

HIGH END 
600 LBS PER 

PERSON 

LOW END HIGH END 

 

1 Person 

 

$25 

 

32 

 

46 

 

$57 

 

$71 

 

2 Person 

 

$25 65 

 

92 

 

$90 

 

$117 

 

3 Person 

 

$25 

 

97 

 

138 

 

$122 

 

$163 

 

4 Person 

 

$25 

 

130 

 

185 

 

$155 

 

$210 

 

5 Person 

 

$25 

 

162 

 

231 

 

$187 

 

$256 

 

6 Person 

 

$25 

 

195 

 

277 

 

$220 

 

$302 

 

7 or more 

Person 

 

$25 

 

227 

 

323 

 

$252 

 

$348 

Number of $1 Kitchen Size Bags Total Annual Costs 

SCENARIO USING STANDARD TALL KITCHEN BAGS 



Source: WasteZero 



RECYCLING 
SUBCOMMITTEE 

REPORT 
• A review of single stream and dual stream recycling was 

completed, with dual stream recommended  

 

• Review of revenues and costs for recycling was completed 

 

• Requirement that commercial haulers offer recycling 

services bundled with trash services 

 

• Composting options to be adopted by the Transfer Station 

were researched 

 



• Provided pamphlets and hand-outs to those attending 

Truro Town Meeting, April 2015 

 

• Worked with the Provincetown Banner to publish an 

article in July 2015 which described PAYT and the 

research being done by the SMART committee 

 

• Information sheets can be provided at the Transfer 

Station that include tips on recycling and composting 

 

• Information and tips provided for small households 

 

• Options to assist low income families were considered 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
SUBCOMMITTEE 

REPORT 



 
   

  

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*State/DEP grant monies are available to towns, provided a policy like this is in 

place 



DOES THE SMART COMMITTEE RECOMMEND  

THE TOWN OF TRURO IMPLEMENT A 

SAVE MONEY AND REDUCE TRASH 

“SMART”PROGRAM? 

 

 

YES, the committee voted 4 in favor of 

and 3 opposed to recommending this type 

of program to the Board of Selectmen. 

Based on our comprehensive analysis,  

we feel a SMART program would save 

the Town of Truro money. 



REASONS FOR A YES VOTE 

• Analysis demonstrates savings of $25,000 to $75,000                 

per year in disposal costs. 

 

• Residents have an opportunity to manage their own 

costs as they pay only for the disposal service they use. 

 

• Recycling increases by 25% or more in towns that have 

a SMART program. 

 

• Sandwich, Brewster and Wellfleet have these programs 

already up and running and have realized savings, with 

statistics to prove it. 

 

• SMART programs are environmentally friendly and in 

keeping with Truro’s “GREEN COMMUNITY” 

designation. 



REASONS FOR A NO VOTE 

• Recycling could be increased by more citizen education. 

 

• Transfer Station budget is not out of line, compared to Truro 

Police Department, Fire Department and School Department. 

 

• Additional revenue from commercial haulers has been realized  

since August 2015 due to a new scale at the Transfer Station,  

which could help cover the increase in the tipping fees. 

 

• Because of the new scale, out of town commercial compactor 

trucks have stopped coming to Truro, reducing MSW. 

 

• Transfer Station should receive all monies to off-set its budget. 

 

• People, taxpayers, older people and visitors just don’t want to 

do this.  Truro is small. 



ADDITIONAL VOTES 
 

DOES THE TRURO SMART COMMITTEE RECOMMEND TO THE BOS  

THAT THE BOH ADOPT A REGULATION/POLICY REQUIRING THAT THE  

LOCAL COMMERCIAL TRASH HAULERS THAT HOLD A BUSINESS 

LICENSE  

WITHIN THE TOWN OF TRURO OFFER BUNDLED SERVICES FOR THEIR 

CUSTOMERS?* 

IN FAVOR-7     OPPOSED-0 

SMART COMMITTEE VOTE: YES 

DOES THE TRURO SMART COMMITTEE RECOMMEND ENDORSING  

SINGLE STREAM RECYCLING? 

IN FAVOR-0  OPPOSED-7 

SMART COMMITTEE VOTE: NO 







1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on behalf of Mary O’Keeffe, Comcast Representative 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Update from a Comcast Representative on services to Truro. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Mary O’Keeffe, Comcast Representative, will come before the Board of 

Selectmen to give them an update on where Comcast stands on its progress providing service 

to the un-served population  in town. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  No action required  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Email from Mary O’Keeffe 

 

               Agenda Item:  5B 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  5B1



 



 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Selectman Jay Coburn 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion regarding Board of Selectman Work Sessions 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Board and staff have found that the discussion format of previous work sessions have 

successfully provided an opportunity to discuss specific issues in more detail.  To facilitate and standardize 

work session meetings, Selectman Coburn is proposing the following: 

 The Board of Selectmen hold monthly work sessions with the exception of the months of July & August 
to provide a format for the Select Board to discuss specific issues with Board and Staff/consultants as 
listed on the Agenda; 

 The work sessions be held in a meeting room that can accommodate the Board and invited staff sitting 
around a conference table and have chairs for members of the public wishing to attend; 

 No votes would be taken in work sessions; 
 No public hearings would be held during work sessions; 
 Comments from the public would not be taken during work sessions.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Regular work sessions will not be scheduled. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the work session format as proposed and to request that staff 

prepare a proposed schedule. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. 2016 BoS Meeting Schedule 

 



Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule – 2016 
 

 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tues, unless otherwise noted) 

FILING DEADLINE 

LEGAL NOTICE*  

FILING DEADLINE 

NO LEGAL NOTICE* 

January 12 December 15 December 29 

January 26 December 29 January 12 

February 9 January 12 January 26 

February 23 January 26 February 9 

March 8 February 9 February 23 

March 22 February 23 March 8 

April 5 March 8 March 22 

April 19 March 22 April 5 

Annual Town Meeting – April 26 N/A N/A 

May 11 (Wed) April 13 April 27 

Annual Town Election – May 10 N/A N/A 

May 24   April 26 May 10 

June 14 May 17 May 31 

June 28 May 31 June 14 

July 12 June 14 June 28 

July 26 June 28 July 12 

August 9 July 12 July 26 

August 23 July 26 August 9 

September 13 August 16 August 30 

September 27 August 30 September 13 

October 11 September 13 September 27 

October 25 September 27 October 11 

November 1   October 4 October 18 

November 15   October 18 November 1 

December 13 November 15 November 29 

December 20 November 22 December 6 

*For a complete list, please see page 2 
 

Regular meeting for the Truro Board of Selectmen begin at 5:00 pm.  

 

 All requests must be in writing or on the appropriate application form(s), as applicable.  

For all other matters before the Board of Selectmen to written request and pertinent 

information must be submitted no less than 7-days prior to the requested meeting date. 

 

MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule. 

 

                    Agenda Item:  5C1 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Chairman Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Proposed Revision to Policy Memorandum #10-Access to Town Counsel 

 

EXPLANATION:  To further clarify requests for access to Town Counsel by Boards and 

Committees, Chairman Paul Wisotzky, has prepared a revised policy for review and approval 

by the Board. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt the attached revised Policy #10-Access to Town 

Counsel. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Policy Memorandum #10-Access to Town Counsel 

 

                 Agenda Item:  5D 
 

 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #10 

 
Date:  May 5, 1993, revised March 18, 1996, December 2, 2008, July 14, 2015 

 

Subject: ACCESS TO TOWN COUNSEL 

 

 

In an effort to control the Town’s legal counsel costs and avoid making duplicate requests for legal 

services, the Board of Selectmen has established this policy. 

 

Requests for the services of Town Counsel by all town officials, department heads, committees, 

boards, commissions must be made in writing and submitted to the Town Administrator for approval 

and submission to Town’s Legal Counsel. Requests made by individual members of committees, 

boards and commissions must be made through the Chair of the requesting body in a motion approved 

by a majority of the membership of the committee, board or commission.  Existing opinions from 

Town Counsel relevant to the request may be on file, and should be reviewed before requesting 

access. All inquiries must pertain to municipal issues currently before the town. 

 

Denial of a request for the services of Town Counsel by Town committee, board or an elected or 

appointed official by the Town Administrator may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and 

overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

 

A request for the services of Town Counsel on an issue that involves the Town Administrator should 

be submitted to the Chair of the Board of Selectmen for approval and referral.  Denial of said request 

may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________  ______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman,     Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk,      Jay Coburn 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

                 Agenda Item:  5D1 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5E  

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Chairman Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Agenda Items for Joint Meeting with the Conservation Commission 

 

EXPLANATION:  The joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and the Conservation 

Commission is scheduled for December 8, 2015.  Chairman Wisotzky would like input from the 

Board on the Joint Meeting Agenda. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required, for Discussion. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA FOR December 1st, 2015 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  
1. Review and Approve Staging/Access permit-Stephen DiGiovanni 
2. Review and Approve Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, December 18th, One Day Entertainment and 

One Day Alcohol License. 
B. Review and Approve Dispatch / Telecommunicator Vacancy on the Truro Police Department due to pending 

retirement 
C. Review and Approve 2016 Annual Licenses: Common Victualer-Montano’s Restaurant, Salty Market and 

Lodging License-Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod 
D. Review and Approve Minutes November 10, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Stephen DiGiovanni 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or 

Beach Access. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Mr. DiGiovanni is requesting access to Corn Hill to replace pilings and beach 

fence damaged from winter 2014-2015 at work locations 0, 3, 4 and 6 Mary’s Way.  Estimated 

work start/finish dates (weather permitting) will be December 3rd to December 17th, 2015. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Mr. DiGiovanni will be unable to replace pilings and beach fence.  

Access to beach will be hindered and lack of beach fencing may increase erosion. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve staging permit to replace pilings and beach fence, 

using Corn Hill as a staging/access location from December 3 to December 17, 2015, and 

authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for construction/staging permit for use of Town-Owned property and/or 

beach access. 

2. DEP Order of Conditions 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 









Consent Agenda Item: 6A1

































1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill-One Day Alcohol License (All Alcohol) and 

Entertainment License  

 

EXPLANATION:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill is holding a fundraising event Friday December 18th 

from 6:00pm-10:00pm at Castle Hill, 10 Meeting House Rd., Truro. The request requires approval of the Local 

Licensing Authority per MGL Ch. 138 §14 for one day pouring licenses and MGL Ch. 140 §181 and 183A for 

Entertainment licenses.  

 

Their Non-profit Status has been confirmed for their non-profit rate of $25.00 half of the all alcohol $50.00 

rate per the BoS Policy #53 and $12.50 for their non-profit rate half of the Entertainment $25.00 rate. Both 

Applications have been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police with Server training certificates 

attached.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill will not be allowed to serve alcohol 

or have entertainment at their fundraising event on December 18th.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a one day alcohol license for All Alcohol and Entertainment at 

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, event to be held at 10 Meeting House Rd, for December 18th, from 6pm-

10pm and at the non-profit rate and to authorize the Chair to sign the applications.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. One Day Alcohol and Entertainment License Application for 12/18/2015 event signed by Chief of Police 

2. Server Training Certificates  

 

 

        Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A2

Non-profit status Confirmed. 





Non-profit status Confirmed. 





Consent Agenda Item: 6A2





1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 1, 2015  
 

ITEM: Dispatch / Telecommunicator Vacancy due to pending retirement. 
 

EXPLANATION:  Telecommunicator Timothy Caldwell has indicated he is retiring from the 

Truro Police Department on his Birthday, August 7th, 2016.  In order to prevent a gap in 

dispatch services, unintended overtime expenditures and forcing Telecommunication Staff to 

work additional shifts after T/C Caldwell’s departure, the Department needs to fill the vacancy 

and train the replacement prior to his departure.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY17 Budget Appropriations 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Not filling the position creates a Gap in dispatch services, staff 

being unable to take earned time off, unintended overtime expenditures and forcing 

Telecommunication Staff to work additional shifts. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve, and authorize the Truro Police Department to 

advertise for a full time position Dispatcher/Telecommunicator, contingent upon the 

retirement of Telecommunicator Timothy Caldwell in August of 2016. 

 

 ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

                                                             Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 1, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2016 Annual Common Victualer Licenses-Montano’s Restaurant-481 Route 6; and Salty 
Market LLC-2 Highland Rd. and Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod-Lodging License-11 Shore Rd. 

EXPLANATION: All approvals, Montano’s Restaurant, Salty Market- Common Victualer Licenses and Truro 
Vineyards of Cape Cod-Lodging License are under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing 
Authorities. Please know that if you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.  There were no reported issues with these 
establishments in 2015.  

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 23 
Chapter 140 § 2 

Lodging License 
Common Victualer  

(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 
food) 

     Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod  
                       Montano’s Restaurant   

     Salty Market LLC 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: All applicants will not be issued either their 2016 Lodging License to operate at 

Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod and Common Victualer Licenses to operate at Montano’s Restaurant, and Salty 

Market in the Town of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 annual Common Victualer License for Montano’s 

Restaurant, Salty Market LLC and the Lodging License for Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod upon compliance with 

all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2016: Montano’s Restaurant. 

2. Renewal Application for 2016: Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod.  

3. Renewal Application for 2016: Salty Market LLC.  

 



      Consent Agenda Item: 6C1



X 12/1/2015





20 & 35 
in the summer

























Consent Agenda Item: 6C2



12/1/2015

X

X













Truro 2016-01





Consent Agenda Item: 6C3



12/01/2015

















DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting, November 10, 2015 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Planning Board Members Present: Chair Lisa Maria Tobia; Bruce Boleyn, Peter 

Herridge, Jack Reimer, Steve Sollog, Mike Roderick 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and announced it was being 

videotaped.  Planning Board Chair Lisa Tobia called the joint meeting to order. 

 

JOINT MEETING WITH THE PLANNING BOARD 

The two Boards interviewed John Hopkins, candidate for a vacancy on the Planning 

Board.  Board members thanked Bill Worthington, who had resigned from the Planning 

Board after a long term of service.  John Hopkins gave his background as a builder and 

explained his interest in joining the Planning Board.  He answered questions on roads, the 

rural character of Truro, subdivisions, his time commitment, group dynamics, issues in 

the National Seashore, and his participation on the Agricultural Committee.  

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the appointment of John Hopkins to the Planning Board 

for a term ending May, 2016.  Robert Weinstein seconded. 

 

Jack Reimer moved to approve the appointment of Paul Kiernan but was reminded there 

was a motion on the table.  He invoked a point of order that Mr. Kiernan was waiting for 

a vote on his application for a vacancy on the Planning Board.   

 

The motion to appoint John Hopkins was done by roll call: Robert Weinstein, aye; Jay 

Coburn, aye; Maureen Burgess, nay; Janet Worthington, abstain; Paul Wisotzky, aye; 

Lisa Maria Tobia, aye;  Steve Sollog, aye; Bruce Boleyn, nay; Mike Roderick, aye; Jack 

Reimer, nay; and Peter Herridge, nay.  

The motion to approve the appointment of John Hopkins to the Planning Board for a term 

ending May, 2016 carried 6-1-4. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to adjourn the joint meeting.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and 

the motion carried 11-0.  The joint meeting was adjourned at 5:36 p.m. 

 

Paul Wisotzky convened the regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen at 5:40 p.m. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

 Town Charter 

Rae Ann Palmer explained that Town Counsel had recommended that the Charter Review 

discussion be tabled at this time. 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 11/10/15  - 2 - 

Jay Coburn moved to table the discussion of the Town Charter.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

 Fiscal Year 2016 Goals and Objectives 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the Board of Selectmen’s FY16 Goals 

and Objectives with the Board.  The Board asked questions and gave updates as needed 

on each section of the document.  There is possible input from the other Outer Cape 

Towns on issues of regional interest, according to Jay Coburn.  A number of areas had 

regionalization possibilities that were not yet included in the Fiscal Year 2016 Goals and 

Objectives.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

      A.) Four items needed Board approval and authorization for the Chair to sign: 

1. Eastern Minerals Contract for Salt Bid 

2. Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula Grant Contract 

3. FY16 Local Cultural Allocation for the Truro Cultural Council 

4. FEMA reimbursement contract for January 26-28, 2015 snowstorm; 

B.) Review and approval of an application for a Bike/Road Race from the National 

MS Society for a Bicycle Ride on June 26, 2016 and authorization for the Chair 

to sign the Event Notification form for MassDOT; 

C.) Review and signing of AFSCME Contract for July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018; 

D.) Review and approval of 2016 Annual Lodging House License for the 

Gingerbread House at 42 Depot Road; 

E.) Review and approval of 2016 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications 

for Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery). Salty Market, Pamet 

Valley Package, and Montano’s Restaurant; 

F.) Review and approval of the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission’s 2016 

Renewal Certification; and 

G.) Review and approval of Minutes of October 27, 2015 and October 28, 2015. 

 

Maureen Burgess asked about removing Item E from the Consent Agenda.  Police Chief 

Takajian came forward to explain how the Truro Vineyards’ policy on open bottles is 

working.  His explanation cleared Ms. Burgess’ reservations about Item E. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  

 

LIAISON & SELECTMEN REPORTS 

Four members of the Board offered their latest reports.  Robert Weinstein reported on the 

Smart Committee’s Pay-As-You Throw program and the most recent Planning Board 

meeting.  Paul Wisotzky gave updates on the Truro Housing Authority, his Selectman 

hours and the scheduled ceremony for Veterans Day.  He noted the December 8, 2015 

planned joint meeting with the Conservation Commission.  Janet Worthington had held 

Selectmen’s Hours and attended a Shellfish meeting.  She also relayed favorable reports 

on the new Fire Chief.  Jay Coburn said Lt. Danziger had signed the contract which had 

been negotiated with the Police.  He had been in contact with Selectman Donnegan of 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 11/10/15  - 3 - 

Provincetown about the work of the Joint Task Force.  He commended the Shellfish 

Warden for upholding the revised Shellfish regulations.   

 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer said she had been spending a good deal of time 

working with the consultant planner.  She and Mr. Norton have been narrowing down the 

search for the Custodial candidates, she said.  Ms. Palmer explained why it is not likely 

that the Mechanic position will be filled.   She noted that she had completed her first year 

anniversary as Town Administrator in Truro.  She also had presented the Board with the 

First Quarter Report.  She and the Selectmen were pleased that Comcast coverage is now 

offered throughout the Town.   

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING 

Rae Ann Palmer and the Board have the agenda for the next meeting, a work session to 

be held on Thursday, November 12, 2015.  The next regular meeting is scheduled for 

December 1, 2015.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to go into executive session for the purpose of discussing 

collective bargaining with the Police Federation and not return to open session.   

Jay Coburn seconded.  Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein 

and Janet Worthington each said aye, and the regular meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 11/10/15  - 4 - 

Public Records Material of 11/10/15 

1.)  Application form by John Hopkins for vacancy on the Planning Board 

2.)  Draft of revised Town Charter 

3.)  FY16 BOS Goals and Objectives 

4.)  Eastern Minerals Contract for Salt Bid 

5.)  Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula Grant Contract 

6.)  FY16 Local Cultural Allocation for the Truro Cultural Council 

7.) FEMA reimbursement contract for January 26-28, 2015 snowstorm 

8.)  Application for a Bike/Road Race from the National MS Society for a Bicycle Ride 

on June 26, 2016 and authorization for the Chair to sign the Event Notification form for 

MassDOT 

9.)  AFSCME Contract for July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018; 

10.) 2016 Annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House at 42 Depot Road 

11.) 2016 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications for Truro Vineyards of Cape 

Cod (Winery and Distillery). Salty Market, Pamet Valley Package, and Montano’s 

Restaurant 

12.) Alcohol Beverages Control Commission’s 2016 Renewal Certification 

 

 

 


	15.12.01 BoS Agenda
	4A Agenda Request Charter Review
	4A1 REVISED Charter Recommendations
	5A Agenda Request SMART-PAYT Recommendation
	5A1TRURO.SMART.FINALPP
	5B Agenda Request Comcast Representative
	5B1 Comcast Construction Update
	5C Agenda Request Work Sessions
	5C1 Meeting Schedule 2016
	5D Agenda Request Access to Town Counsel
	5D1 Policy #10 - Access to Town Counsel-REVISED12.1.15 - PW Edit
	5E Agenda Request ConsCom joint meeting
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Staging Permit S. DiGiovanni
	6A1 Staging Permit Steve DiGiovanni
	6A1 DEP Order of Conditions
	6A2 Agenda Request for One Day Alcohol License and Entertainment Application Castle Hill
	6A2 Castle Hill Applications
	6B Agenda Request Dispatch Telecommunicator Vacancy
	6C Agenda Request Montano's  Restaurant -Common Victualer and Truro Vineyards-Lodging
	6C1 2016 Montano's Business Application-Common Vic
	6C2 2016 Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod
	6C2 2016 Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod  Application
	SMail Room 15111712230

	6C3 Salty Market's Application
	6D TBOS 11.10.15



